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From: Mills, Chery! D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2010 10:48 PM
To: H

Subject: FW: Lynn University

FYI

----- Original Message ~-—
From: Lindwall, David E

To: Kennedy, Patrick F

Sent: Sat Jan 23 21:30:45 2010
Subject: RE: Lynn University

Pat,
| heard it went well. They got to the Montana when there was still about a half hour of light. |

\ \ American SAR personnel discussed each specific site within the Montana with the
families and they could see the immense challenge of doing more than had already been done. \ \

\ |Recovery operations had already begun and seven bodies (if |
remember the number correctly) were extracted this afternoon, including a number of Amcits.‘

‘Cheers, David

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

--—---Original Message--—-

From: Kennedy, Patrick F

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2010 8:53 PM
To: Lindwall, David E

Subject: Lynn University

David

Any feedback on atmospherics?

Regards

Pat
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